

RE: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.1

From: "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>
To: "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 21 Mar 2017 11:39:25 -0400

Thanks Jeet, this is fine to share with TBS.

Can you explain this line?

For Fiscal Year 2017-2018 this includes a 50% adjustment to the cost given that implementation of the expanded programs is expected to be deferred to September 2017.

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: March-21-17 7:34 AM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.1

Matt/Meaghan,

Just checking that this is good to go to TBS.

Thanks,

Jeet

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)
Sent: Friday, March 17, 2017 3:30 PM
To: Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: QA - Revised Rebate Cost Post FHP - to DMO_ESPD ADM Approved_ESP_v0.1

Matt,

TBD asked staff for revised OREC estimates to account for the impact of the OFHP. Attached is a QnA staff have put together.

Let me know if any concerns with sharing with TBS.

Thanks,

Jeet

